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From: Grocott, David

Sent: 27 November 2009 12:25
To: Code A '
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

FYI

From: Kim.ONeill2¢, -, -, SodeC ;

Sent: 27 November 2009 12:24
To: Grocott, David
Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear Detective Inspector Grocott,

Code C

| confirm that | have received an electronic copy of the transcript of the GMC hearing in the above named
case from Mr John White , the solicitor representing the families on 18 September 2009. The transcripts are

being considered by Counsel.
Kind regards,

Kim
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This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored

and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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